Martinez,Nataly

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ryan.Moreno@dell.com

Friday, June 14, 2024 10:24 AM
Martinez,Nataly; Ryan.Moreno@dell.com
Your Dell Quote 3000172884019.24

D<A L Technologies

Your quote is ready for purchase.

Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout
before the quote expires on Jun. 28, 2024.

You can download a copy of this quote during checkout.

Place your order

Quote No. 3000172884019.24 Sales Rep
Total $431,917.19 Phone
Customer # 132532674 Email
Quoted On Jun. 14, 2024 Billing To
Expires by Jun. 28, 2024
Contract Name Texas Department of

Information Resources

(TX DIR)
Contract Code C000000006841
Customer Agreement# TX DIR-TSO-3763
Deal ID 26717044

Ryan Moreno
(800) 456-3355, 80000
Ryan_Moreno@Dell.com

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
LEE COLLEGE

PO BOX 818
BAYTOWN, TX 77522-
0818

Message from your Sales Rep

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment
method online. You may contact your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank

you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Ryan Moreno

Product Unit Price

Quantity Subtotal



Precision 3680 Tower $1,648.00 69 $113,712.00
OptiPlex Small Form Factor (Plus 7020) $858.00 237 $203,346.00
Dell 22 Monitor - P2222H, 54.6cm (21.5") $109.99 351 $38,606.49
Dell Latitude 3550 $968.00 73 $70,664.00
Mobile Precision 3590 $1,862.90 3 $5,588.70
Subtotal: $431,917.19

Shipping: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $431,917.19

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $431,917.19

Special pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for

details.

Accelerate the power
of Al for your data

Take the first step in achieving
Generative Al success

Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method
NATALY MARTINEZ Standard Delivery
LEE COLLEGE

511 S WHITING ST

BAYTOWN, TX 77520

(281) 425-6326

Precision 3680 Tower

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Jul. 01, 2024

Contract # C000000006841

Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU
Precision 3680 Tower CTO Base 210-BLLP

Intel Core i9 14th Gen 14900 (36 MB cache, 24
cores, 32 threads, 2.0 GHz to 5.8 GHz, 65W) 338-CNTS

Windows 11 Pro, English, Spanish, French, Brazilian

Portuguese 619-ARSE

Unit Price Quantity Sub
$1,648.00 69 $113,71

Unit Price Quantity Sub
- 69

- 69

- 69



Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
Precision 3680 Tower with 500W (80 Plus Platinum)

PSU, DAO
Standard CPU Air Cooler

32GB: 2 x 16 GB, DDRS, 4400 MT/s, ECC

NVIDIA T1000 4GB, 4 GB GDDR6, 4 mDP to DP

adapters

C2: M.2 SSD Boot + Optional M.2 SSDs + Internal

3.5" SATA HDDs
No SATA RAID

512 GB, M.2 2280, Gen 4 PCle NVMe, SSD

Thermal Pad 3660

No Hard Drive

1 TB, 7200 RPM, 3.5-inch, SATA, HDD
No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC

included)

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Optical Disk Drive
Bezel ODD

CMS Essentials DVD no Media

Intel Management Engine with vPro

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English
Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)
ENERGY STAR Qualified

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)

Dell Precision TPM

System Power Cord C13 (US 125V, 15A)
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)

Quick Setup Guide, Precision 3680
Shipping Material (DAO)

Ship material - EPEAT Certification

500W Platinum PSU Label

Intel Core i9 vPro Enterprise Processor Label

658-BCSB

321-BKRQ

412-ABBU

370-BBVS

490-BJZZ

449-BCGQ

780-BBCJ
400-BRCM
412-AAZW
400-AKZR
401-BBFJ
400-AKZR

400-AKZR

555-BBJO

429-ABDW
429-ABMR
658-BBTV
631-BBTZ
580-ADJC
570-ABIE
387-BBLW
379-BDZB
340-ACBY
450-AHDU
340-AGIK
340-DMVD
340-CBUU
340-CZQO0
389-FGRT

389-EDDS

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69



Internal Speaker for Precision 520-AAVW -

No External ODD 429-ABGY -
Dell Additional Software 634-CHFN -
Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver, Precision

3680T 409-BCYF -
Dell PremierColor 6.2 640-BBSW -
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-2808 -

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-2859 -

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-2868 -

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3
Years 997-2877 -

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6820 -

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For
tech support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1- 997-8367 -
866-516-3115

Unit Price
OptiPlex Small Form Factor (Plus 7020) $858.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 25, 2024
Contract # C000000006841
Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price
OptiPlex Small Form Factor Plus 7020 210-BKWL -
Intel Core i7 processor 14700 vPro (33 MB cache, 20 )
cores, 28 threads, up to 5.3 GHz Turbo, 65W) 338-CNCK
Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT- )
BR, French, Spanish 619-ARSB
Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB -
16 GB: 2 x 8 GB, DDR5 370-BBPQ -
M.2 2230 512GB PCle NVMe SSD Class 35 400-BQSB -
M.2 22x30 Thermal Pad 412-AAQT -
M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC -
NO RAID 817-BBBN -
Intel Integrated Graphics 490-BBFG -

OptiPlex SFF Plus with 260W Bronze Power Supply 329-BJW.J -
System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AA0J -

DVD+/-RW Bezel 325-BDSH )

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

69

Quantity

237

Quantity

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

Subtotal
$203,346.00

Subtotal



8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm Slimline Optical Disk Drive
CyberLink Media Essentials for Windows

No Media Card Reader

No Wireless LAN Card

No Additional Video Ports

Dell KB522 Business Multimedia Keyboard (US)
Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)

No Cover Selected

Dell Additional Software

ENERGY STAR Qualified

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)

Watch Dog SRV

Quick Start Guide, OptiPlex SFF Plus

Print on Demand Label

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)
Shipping Material

Shipping Label

Regulatory Label for OptiPlex SFF Plus PSU DAO

Intel® Rapid Storage Technology Driver
Intel Core i7 vPro Enterprise Processor Label
Desktop BTS/BTP Shipment

No Additional Add In Cards

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC

included)

Configuration Matérielle Fixe

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver)

Internal Speaker

Intel vPro® Enterprise

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service
ProSupport: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years

ProSupport: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years

429-ABFH
430-XYIX
379-BBHM
555-BKHY
492-BCKH
580-AFHW
570-ABIE
325-BCZQ
634-CHFP
387-BBLW
340-AGIK
379-BFMR
340-DMJC
389-BDQH
329-BBJL
340-CQYR
389-BBUU
389-FFZD
658-BF SK
389-EDDR
800-BBIP

382-BBHX

555-BBJO

998-GRXP
379-BDTO
520-AARD
631-BBQN
812-3886
812-3894

812-3908

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237

237



Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech
support, visit //support.dell.com/ProSupport

Dell 22 Monitor - P2222H, 54.6cm (21.5")
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 21, 2024

Contract # C000000006841

Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

Description

Dell 22 Monitor - P2222H, 54.6cm (21.5")
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years

Dell Latitude 3550

Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jun. 26, 2024

Contract # C000000006841

Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

Description
Dell Latitude 3550, BTX

13th Gen Intel Core i7-1355U (12 MB cache, 10
cores, up to 5.00 GHz Turbo)

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-
BR, French, Spanish

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial

Intel 13th Generation i7-1355U, Intel Integrated
Graphics

Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver

16 GB: 2 x 8 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s (5200 MT/s with
13th Gen Intel Core processors)

512GB, M.2 2230, QLC PCle Gen 4 NVMe

15.6" FHD (1920x1080) Touch, AG, IPS, 250 nits,
FHD IR Cam, WLAN

FHD HDR IR Camera, ExpressSign-In, No Intelligent
Privacy, TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone

English US backlit Al hotkey keyboard with numeric
keypad, 99-key

Wireless Intel AX211 WLAN Driver MOD-SRYV, +
Bluetooth Wireless Card

Intel Wi-Fi 6E (6 if 6E unavailable) AX211, 2x2,
802.11ax, Bluetooth Wireless Card

3- cell, 54Wh Battery, Express Charge, Express
Charge Boost capable
65W AC adapter, USB Type-C, EcoDesign

Single Pointing Keyboard, No Finger Print Reader,
No SIM

6

989-3449

SKU

210-BBBW

814-9381

814-9382

SKU

210-BLRD

379-BFBM

619-ARSB

658-BCSB

338-CNSD

409-BCXQ

370-BBTL

400-BRBC

391-BHZC

319-BBKH

583-BLNH

555-BKKT

555-BKLT

451-BDGP

492-BDMN

346-BKJB

Unit Price
$109.99

Unit Price

Unit Price
$968.00

Unit Price

237

Quantity
351

Quantity
351

351

351
Quantity

73

Quantity

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

Subtotal
$38,606.49

Subtotal

Subtotal
$70,664.00

Subtotal



E4 Power Cord 1M for US
Quick Start Guide for 3550
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
ENERGY STAR Qualified

Fixed Hardware Configuration
Dell Additional Software

Min PKG, 65W Typ C Adpt, RPL

POD Label, 100% tie to L10 BTS & BTP

Latitude 3550 Laptop Bottom Door, Integrated
Graphics

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s)

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3
Years

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Year
Extended

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For
tech support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-
866-516-3115

Mobile Precision 3590

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Jul. 02, 2024

Contract # C000000006841

Customer Agreement # TX DIR-TSO-3763

Description
Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 3590

Intel Core Ultra 7 155H vPro Essentials (24 MB
cache, 16 cores, 22 threads, up to 4.8 GHz, 28W)

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-
BR, French, Spanish

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial

Intel Core Ultra 7 155H Processor and NVIDIA RTX
500 Ada 4GB GDDR®6 Graphics

NVIDIA RTX 500 Ada 4GB GDDRG6

450-AMEI -
340-DMKL -
340-AGIK -
387-BBLW -
998-GWQJ -
658-BFQB -
340-DPGP -

389-EFCN -
321-BKQW -

379-BDZB -
975-3461 -

997-6727 -
997-6746 -

997-6755 -

997-6762 -

997-6764 -

997-6773 -

997-8367 -

Unit Price
$1,862.90

SKU Unit Price

210-BLMZ -

379-BFPQ -

619-ARSB -
658-BCSB -
329-BKDG -

490-BKCC -

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

Quantity

3

Quantity

3

Subtotal
$5,588.70

Subtotal



15.6" FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, 250 nits, Touch, FHD

HDR IR Camera, Mic, WLAN, 4G WWAN 391-BJBT
FHD HDR IR Camera, ExpressSign-In, No Intelligent
Privacy, TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone 319-BBKH

64 GB: 2 x 32 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s, non-ECC 370-BBYJ
512GB, M.2 2230, Gen4 PCle NVMe, SSD, Class 35 400-BRHT
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM

Intel Connectivity Performance Suite for Evo/vPro  g40-BBTB
English US backlit Al hotkey keyboard with numeric

keypad, 99-key 583-BLNH
Single Pointing, No Security 346-BKTS
Intel AX211, 2x2 MIMO, 2400 Mbps, 2.4/5/6 GHz,

Wi-Fi 6/6E (WiFi 802.11ax), Bluetooth 555-BKND
3 Cell, 54WHr, Long Lifecycle Battery, 3-year

warranty 451-BDBO
130W Type C Power Adapter 492-BDGH
Intel vPro Essentials Technology Enabled 631-BBWN
ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW
EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB
E5 Power Cord 1M for US 537-BBDK
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK
Intel AX211 WLAN Driver 555-BKQC
Packaging for 130W Adapter 340-DQMN
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB
Intel Core Ultra vPro Essentials Label 340-DMQK
Dell Additional Software 658-BFPP
Quick setup guide for world wide 340-DMRZ

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3
Years 997-1061

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-1096
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-1129
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-1142

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6066

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For
tech support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1- 997-8367
866-516-3115



Intel(R) Rapid Storage Technology Driver 409-BCXX - 3 -

Subtotal: $431,917.19
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $431,917.19

CONNECT WITH DELL: m

BROWSE MORE OPTIONS:

IT Transformation @ Laptops E Desktops
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Servers & Storage

@

— I |
5 Financing Options t_" Dell Services Dell Support

Subscription Center Events 6 Dell Premier

Important Notes

Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract
between the entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless
otherwise stated herein, pricing is valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is
based on the latest information available and is subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and
Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates.
The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges will be applied if Customer requests
expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax exemption certificate
to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and
Supplier or a Supplier’s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the
extent there is no such agreement, to the applicable set of Dell's Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or
www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer
Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different
Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of
all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license
terms accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on
www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at
www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-

9



services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license
terms that accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are
subject to additional, specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part
of a solution, Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a
written agreement with the end-user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the
products and/or services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier
(“FS”), Customer may issue its purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon
confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to
procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and
the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable governing agreement between Customer and
Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS notifies Supplier after shipment that
Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into such Financing
Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S.
Government; or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer
further represents that this transaction does not require Supplier's compliance with any statute, regulation or information
technology standard applicable to a U.S. Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice.
Supplier encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.
ADELL BUSINESS CREDIT (DBC): Offered to business customers by WebBank, who determines qualifications for and terms
of credit. Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. The Total Minimum Payment Due is the greater of either $20

or 3% of the New Balance shown on the statement rounded up to the next dollar, plus all past due amounts. Dell and the Dell
logo are trademarks of Dell Inc.
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